

US EPA ARCHIVE DOCUMENT

GOULSTON & STORRS

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

COUNSELLORS AT LAW

400 ATLANTIC AVENUE

BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02110-3333

(617) 482-1776

TELECOPY/FAX (617) 574-4112

WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL (617) 574-4188

e-mail: lfreiman@goulstorr.com

October 7, 1999

VIA FACSIMILE

Catherine Garypie, Esq.
Senior Enforcement Counsel
United States Environmental Protection Agency
Region 1
1 Congress Street, Suite 1100
Boston, MA 02114-2023

Re: Centerdale Manor Superfund Site, North Providence, Rhode Island (the "Site")

Dear Catherine:

As you know, this firm represents Centerdale Manor Associates Limited Partnership ("Centerdale Manor") in connection with the above-captioned matter. Please consider this letter as Centerdale Manor's response to the EPA's September 15, 1999 Notice of Potential Liability correspondence to Centerdale Manor as well as your follow-up correspondence of October 1, 1999.

Centerdale Manor is willing to enter into settlement negotiations with the EPA regarding the financing of response activities at the Site. However, notwithstanding the foregoing, Centerdale Manor does not admit any liability to the EPA or to any other person or entity concerning the Site.

We look forward to hearing from you regarding the initiation of settlement discussions. We are prepared to move forward expeditiously.

Your continued courtesy to date has been appreciated by me as well as Paul Tryder of Centerdale Manor.

Very truly yours,

Leonard H. Freiman

LHF/vmm

US EPA ARCHIVE DOCUMENT

5649

Catherine Garypie, Esq.

October 7, 1999

Page -2-

cc: Ms. Sharon C. Fennelly (VIA FACSIMILE)
Mr. Ted Bazen
Mr. Paul Tryder (VIA FACSIMILE)